	
	Requirements (Note for this exercise the bidder is required to meet the requirements at the time the bid is opened.  The provision of documentation is distinguished from the requirement itself.) 
	Issue
	Responsive

or

Responsible
	Action/ Follow-up

	1
	Proposed product must have been marketed in the United States or Canada for a minimum of 24 months. 
	The proposed product has received rave reviews.  The bidder has includes copies of newspaper articles and technical reviews praising the product, but the product has only been on the market for 6 months.
	Non-responsive/
not responsible?
	Non-responsive proceed to next low bidder.

	2
	Provide references from a public or private entity verifying that the wireless monitoring and control system is installed and operating on at least 1000 streetlights in the United States or Canada.
	Bidder provides the company names and contact information for 4 references.
	Responsive and responsible?

	Follow-up with references and determine if the references can verify the required experience, to determine if bidder is responsive and responsible.

	3
	Provide a letter from the manufacturer stating that you are an authorized dealer.  Letter must be on the manufacturer’s letterhead and signed. 
	No letter enclosed with bid.  However, the bidder states they have been an authorized dealer for over 10 years.
	Responsive and responsible?
	Request the required letter.

	4
	A bid bond of $25,000.
	Not included.
	Non-responsive
	Send letter, proceed to next low bidder.

	5


	Bid is for 925 widgets.  Bidder is asked to provide unit and extended pricing.
	You receive 12 responses.  One bidder provides an extended price only, of $448,625.  The next lowest bidder bids $978 per widget, with an extended price of $904,650. 
	Responsive and responsible?
	Request clarification from bidder.  Analyze and research market price.

	6
	Product must have a manufacturer’s warranty of at least 7 years.  A copy of the manufacturer’s warranty must be included with your bid.
	Bidder states that the warranty is 7 years, but does not include a copy of the manufacturer’s warranty and is not the manufacturer.
	Non-responsive?
	Consult with City Attorney to determine whether this is curable.

	7
	Provide a copy of your certificate verifying that your company is a Cisco Platinum dealer.  
	Bidder includes a copy of their Cisco Gold certificate and states that they completed their Cisco Platinum certification 3 days before the bid due date, and that they will provide the certificate when it arrives in approximately 4 days.
	Responsive and responsible?
	Request copy of certificate and verification of the certification date.
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